From: Katarina Smelikova <info@wildflowercountry.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 9 June 2022 11:58 AM

To: Coorow - CDO <cdo@coorow.wa.gov.au=; Michelle Perkins <mccsi@dandaragan.wa.gov.au>; ea@morawa.wa.gov.au; Aluel Mading <cdo@perenjori.wa.gov.au>
Subject: Photography workshop - amended price

Hello ladies!

It's me again. This time [ have good news. @

I've just had a chat with Sophie, and she doesn't want to have more than ten people in each workshop, mainly because we'll be taking people out to a particular location to create some
photography.

But we have changed the structure of the workshop.

Sophie will deliver all workshop parts (lecture, on-location photography, and post-production) in one day rather than in 1.5 days.
This way, we can drop the price from $235 to $210 per participant/per workshop.:-)

Please let me know if you want to go ahead with the workshop at the new price by COB today. Thank you!

Kindest regards,

Kataring Smelikova
Marketing Contractor

|E| The linked image cannot be displayed. The
filz may hawe been moved, renamed, or
deletad. Verify that the link points to the
carrect file and location.
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